





We ':_ 58
‘\.t ; eys-at La
- ] Avenue

Your lett of March 17th 1930, addressea tO i o ATEEeS
erning & sim of Mr.A.A.Golubin against th Roel - Museun

nded

yhat Li-am COomj he statement made
by you i1 lTetter of above date and the D i che fact that Nr.,
Gglub@n has not been paid 1 ntal oBa5 h AR f- documents, copie
of which i
¥ no dispute but that Mr, A.Zykoff Teceived a remittance
from Mr.Kardashevsky for the sum of $963.74,and this money Was turned
over to a man by the name of ”"ehkovtzelJ and that Mashkovtzeff did not
pay the sum of $600.00 due to lir.Colubin for his services and the proof
is in the statement signed by I.T*s“<0wb eff under date of July gth 1928
which specifically states that Golubin had not been paid, Shortly after
his date Wr.Mashkovtzeff disappeared and took whatever money theTre Was .
with him and his whereabouts is now unknown. You. also received a COPY
Power of Attorney.of Mr.Golubin -signed Dby Mr .Kardashevsky sauthori-
Colubin to secure $600.00 from “csb*ovg off and 'also a-copy of a
October 25th 1928 confirming the fact of the failure of
Mashkovtzeff to: pay M .Golubing and thes riginal -docus
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Tn view of the foregoing, unless you ha o signed receipt lronm
e

Mr.Golubin, i difficult.for me O understand voul statement that he

has been paid in full, You are well aware that only payment to the person
himself will constitute a payment, and if your. client paild the money Lo
someone else for the purpose of paying my client and he failed to do 80,

your client isinot released,

I will thank vou: to take the trouble of going over the copies
he documents sent you, which will prove the tatemen contained in
jetter and T trust that you will advise your.client h?[ unless &

such as I have nbatloneu is in-his DOSS@oSlOn to let-me have
ittance for $600.00 fex to- ligquid ate the Claan.

Please let me hear from:you at your early convenience and

obliges
Very truly yours,

(Sipned) Orin de Motte VWalker
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110 ruc de ‘France
entsin, Chinas.




